

FW: DMC Tommorrow

From: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=brommwi">
To: "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)"
<angelo.matela@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Mar 2017 12:17:12 -0500
Attachments: BN - CTO - Organizational Priorities (2017 02 17) v8 ST.DOCX (51.69 kB); OFHP -
Media Briefing-Mar1_800.pptx (508.6 kB)

Two decks for tomorrow now:

INTRODUCTION
OPS ORGANIZATONAL PRIORITIES FOR TALENT MANAGEMENT (ATTACHMENT)
ONTARIO' FAIR HYDRO PLAN (ATTACHMENT)
ROUND TABLE

From: Canning, Kevin (TBS)
Sent: March-02-17 11:55 AM
To: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: RE: DMC Tommorrow

Hey William

They are the "OPS Organizational Priorities for the Talent Management Program".

Attached is the document we will be sharing at the meeting.

Kevin

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: March 2, 2017 11:33 AM
To: Canning, Kevin (TBS)
Subject: DMC Tommorrow

Kevin, is there a heading I can give to Diane's appearance at DMC tomorrow? Just want to give folks a sense of the discussion.

W